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25 January 2024  
 

Dear Janet, 
 
Thank you for your emails of 2 and 12 January regarding Pont Fawr, Llanrwst. 
 
My officials welcomed the meeting and dialogue with representatives from Conwy County 
Borough Council (CBC) about the concerns affecting the County structure.  
 
Whilst Pont Fawr forms part of the local road network, there is of course a substantial trunk 
road interface that is affected by turning movements. I have therefore requested that my 
officials commission a joint Welsh Government/Conwy CBC study into options at the bridge.  
This will include a design for a pavement/road marking realignment on the A470, to prevent 
larger vehicles from scraping and damaging the bridge parapet when they turn left onto the 
structure. The study will be undertaken in the new financial year subject to prioritisation and 
funding from available allocations in 2024/25. 
 
I hope this helps to provide clarification. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
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